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H 3_C}ETAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

MISSIOH -M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
LERK

DATE: September 18, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam J. Teitzman, Attormey Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel M

RE: Docket No. 080331-TC - Tallahassee Community College (TG626)
Docket No. 080335-TC - JLR Communications, Inc. (TG887)
Docket No. 080340-TC - SeaCoast Communications, L.L.C. (TH005)
Docket No. 080344-TC - OCS Communications, Inc. (TH065)

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-08-0499-PAA-TC, issued on
August 6, 2008. Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0569-CO-TC was issued on September 4,
2008. All four companies complied with the PAA by paying the Regulatory Assessment Fees
and fines and their respective certificates are {o remain active.

Accordingly, these docl€ts should be closed. Plgase contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if
you have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counse
Division of Regulatory Compliance (IS
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